

Alongkorn Pekalee

420/1 Building 3, 6th floor, Rajvithi Road, Ratchathewi, Bangkok, 10400, Thailand

Profile:

Dedicated health promotion practitioner. Knowledgeable about data analysis especially in health behavioral sciences and health sciences research. Specially interested in Aging health and their quality of life. Excellent communication and project skills. Well analytical and numerical ability. Good understanding of new technologies. Proficient user of research analytical programs.

Education:

2020 Doctor of Philosophy in Demography

Institute for Population and Social Research, Mahidol University

GPA: 3.81 Out of 4.00

2012 Master of Science (Health Education and Behavioral Sciences)

Faculty of Public Health, Mahidol University GPA: 3.75 Out of 4.00

2006 Bachelor of Science (Community Health)

Faculty of Public Health, Mahidol University GPA: 3.13 Out of 4.00

Employment:

Assistant Lecturer-

2013-2020 Department of Health Education and Behavioral Sciences, Faculty of Public Health, Mahidol University

Lecturer-

2020-Present Department of Health Education and Behavioral Sciences, Faculty of Public Health, Mahidol University

Related Experience:

Research Presentation-

2012 2nd ThaiPHEIN Graduate Studies Conference (Oral and Poster)

Topic: Factors associated with compliance with the non-smokers' health protection acts 1992 of internet cafe proprietors in Bangkok

11th National Academic Conference in Tobacco and Health (Oral)

Topic: Knowledge and Attitude related to the non-smokers' health protection acts 1992 of internet cafe proprietors

Research Assistant-

2012-2013 Evaluation of "Integrated management for alcohol and substance abuse program" project supported by the Thai Health Promotion Foundation

2011-2013 Researcher development in health behavior and environmental change project supported by the Tobacco Control Research and Knowledge Management Center (TRC)

2015 Review on Aging and Elderly: What factors contribute to healthy vs. pathological aging in Thailand supported by International Life Sciences Institute (ILSI) South East Asia Region, Singapore

Research Team-

2013-2014 Evaluation of Instructional Media for Life Skills Development in Youth project supported by the Thai Health Promotion Foundation

2016-2017 Health Security of Older persons: A survey of five ASEAN Countries project—a part of Strengthening Human Rights and Peace Education in ASEAN/Southeast Asia (SHAPE-SEA) Project

Teaching experiences-

"Practicum in Health Education and Health Promotion" for Bachelor degree, Program in Public Health (major in Health Education and Health Promotion)

“Community Health Education and Health Promotion” for Bachelor degree, Program in Public Health (major in Health Education and Health Promotion)

“Social and Behavioral Theories in Health Education and Health Promotion” for Bachelor degree, Program in Public Health (major in Health Education and Health Promotion)

“Introduction to Behavioral Theories in Public Health” for Master degree, Program in Public Health

“Application of Social and Behavioral Sciences Theories to Health Education and Health Promotion” for Master degree, Program in Health Education and Health Promotion

“Strategies and Methods of Health Education and Health Promotion” for Master degree, Program in Health Education and Health Promotion

Academic Research:

2012 Pekalee A, Termsirikulchai L, Vatanasomboon P, & Kengkarnpanich T. Factors associated with compliance with the non-smokers’ health protection acts 1992 of internet cafe proprietors in Bangkok. Mahidol University, Thailand.

2019 Pekalee A, Ingersoll-Dayton B, Gray RS, Rittirong J, Völker M. Successful aging in Thailand: an application of Rowe and Kahn’s model to Thai older people. Mahidol University, Thailand.

Publication:

2013 Pekalee A, Termsirikulchai L, Vatanasomboon P, Kengkarnpanich T. Factors associated with compliance with the non-smokers’ health protection acts 1992 of internet cafe proprietors in Bangkok. *Journal of Public Health*. 2013; 43(1): 30-41.

2016 Kaeodumkoeng K, Pekalee A, Junhasobhaga J, Suwannit C. The role of village health volunteers in the family care team. *Journal for Public Health Research*; 9(2): 6-16.

2018 Vatanasomboon P, Pekalee A, Powwattana A, Termsirikulchai L. Evaluating adoption of a life-skill instructional cartoon by the opportunity expansion schools network with the Thai health promotion foundation. *Journal of Public Health*. 2018; 48(1): 57-70.

2020 Pekalee A, Ingersoll-Dayton B, Gray RS, Rittirong J, Völker M. Applying the concept of successful aging to Thailand. *Journal of Population and Social Studies [JPSS]*. 2020 Mar 26; 28(2): 175-90.

2021 Pekalee A, Vatanasomboon P. The Limited Activities of Daily Living (ADLs) among Thai Older Adults: An evidence from the 2017 national survey of older persons in Thailand. *Thai Journal of Health Education*. 2021; 44(1): 49-59

Honor:

2012 Good Research Award from *2nd ThaiPHEIN Graduate Studies Conference*

Topic: Factors associated with compliance with the non-smokers’ health protection acts 1992 of internet cafe proprietors in Bangkok